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From: Kravitt, Jason H. P.

Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2010 5:.07 PM

To: ‘Sabry, Faten' <Faten.Sabry(@NERA com>
Subject: RE: New work?

Thanks. ©

From: Sabry, Faten [mailto:Faten.Sabry@NERA.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2010 3:51 PM

To: Kravitt, Jason H. P.

Subject: RE: New work?

Sure. | will call you.

Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2010 3:07 PM
To: Sabry, Faten
Subject: Re: New work?

My morning is tough. How about noon? Thanks.
Jason H.P. Kravitt

Mayer Brown LLP

1675 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10019

Phone: 212 506 2622

Fax: 212 262 1910

Blackberry: 312 483 8865

From: Sabry, Faten <Faten.Sabry@NERA.com>
To: Kravitt, Jason H. P.

Sent: Sun Nov 14 14:00:31 2010

Subject: Re: New work?

Great. Would 11:30 am be convenient for you?

From: Kravitt, Jason H. P.

To: Sabry, Faten

Sent: Sun Nov 14 14:59:34 2010

Subject: RE: New work?

Sure. How about tomorrow?

From: Sabry, Faten [mailto:Faten.Sabry@NERA.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Kravitt, Jason H. P.

Cc: Nale, Lucia

Subject: Re: New work?

Is it possible to have a brief call to discuss?

Thanks.
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To: Sabry, Faten

Cc: Nale, Lucia

Sent: Sun Nov 14 14:16:48 2010

Subject: RE: New work?

To be clear, the question would be in view of an Event of Default by a Master Servicer, would the CH’s be better
off with the Trustee’s replacing the MS or keeping the Master Servicer and pursuing other remedies. A large
bank is the Master Servicer. Our client is the large bank Trustee. Perhaps you should first let me know which

banks you could NOT be on the other side of. Thanks.

From: Sabry, Faten [mailto:Faten.Sabry@NERA.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2010 12:25 PM

To: Kravitt, Jason H. P.

Subject: RE: New work?

Jason,

Thanks so much for contacting me about this. NERA can certainly help and we have extensive experience with
RMBS and in analyzing waterfalis and events of defaults. We are also associated with industry experts who work
as special consultants for us in this area. How can we help?

| can send you several resumes and you can let me know how you would like to proceed. Thanks again for
thinking of us.

Best,

Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2010 12:07 PM
To: Sabry, Faten
Subject: New work?

Faten. how are vou? Sav. we have a client who is a trustee in hundreds of RMBS PSAs where there may be an EODefault
coming up. As Trustee. theyv's then have to decide whether to replace the MS.

They need a consultant to help them reach a decision. Does NERA do that sort of thing? If not. do you know someone who
could?

Thanks very much.

Jason H.P. Kravitt
Mayer Brown LLP
1675 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10019
Phone: 212 506 2622
Fax: 212 262 1910

Blackberry: 312 493 8865

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. Any tax advice expressed above by Mayer Brown LLP was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer to avoid U.S. federal tax penalties. If
such advice was written or used to support the promotion or marketing of the matter addressed above,
then each offeree should seek advice from an independent tax advisor.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If vou have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received
this message in errocr or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the e-mail
message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing,
disclosing or using any information contained herein. Please inform us of the erroneous
delivery by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message
in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or
copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information
contained herein. Please inform us of the erroneous delivery by return e-mail. Thank you for your
cooperation.

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message
in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or
copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information
contained herein. Please inform us of the erroneous delivery by return e-mail. Thank you for your
cooperation.

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message
in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or
copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information
contained herein. Please inform us of the erroneous delivery by return e-mail. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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